



Seanna Anne Nichols

Neyagawa-shi, Osaka, Japan

+81 070 4141 3374

nicholseanna@gmail.com

[Linked In](#) | | | [Website](#)

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Motivated professional with 3+ years of tutoring and teaching experience, working with students of various ages, backgrounds, disabilities, and language barriers. Has two B.A. degrees, a Florida Professional Educator's Certificate, a Cambridge TKT: Young Learners certificate, and a 120-hour TEFL certificate.

EDUCATION

University of Melbourne – Melbourne, Australia

Summer 2021

Master of International Education (International Baccalaureate)

University of South Florida – Tampa, FL

Fall 2014

Bachelor of Arts in Africana Studies

Bachelor of Arts in English Literature

Hillsborough Community College – Brandon, FL

Fall 2015

Florida Professional Teaching Certificate

Elementary Education K-6

Exceptional Student Education K-12

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Kori Nevers Immersion Program

08/2018 – Present

Grade 2 Homeroom Teacher

Responsible for planning and delivering math, English, and Living Environment lessons. Developing curriculum in English for all subjects. Working collaboratively with staff to teach and care for students. Monitoring progress of students and maintaining a responsive classroom. Organizing the classroom to promote a positive learning environment. Differentiating lessons to accommodate diverse students. Developing students' intrinsic motivation and emotional intelligence through relevant, meaningful lessons with real-world application. Assessing and evaluating student development. Conducting special events and trips as necessary.

Katoh Gakuen Bilingual Program

08/2018 – 03/2019

Kindergarten English Homeroom Teacher

Working with Japanese staff and teachers to develop plans for kindergarten students. Researching and adapting teaching strategies to anticipate various student needs. Developing and delivering a curriculum with a focus on civic duty, English literacy, and motor development. Collaborating with staff to plan and execute whole school events. Preparing new, relevant, and differentiated materials for lessons. Advancing the physical, mental, emotional, and social development of kindergarten students in a safe and positive environment. Adhering to strict curriculum requirements as dictated by the Japanese Ministry of Education.

Singapore International School of Bangkok - Bangkok, Thailand

07/2017 – 07/2018

Grade 1 Homeroom Teacher, Primary Art Department Head

Establish and maintain a safe and encouraging classroom environment for learning. Developing and

delivering effective lesson plans for learning aims and objectives. Writing an art syllabus and preparing art materials for primary grades one through four. Differentiating lessons to meet the individual needs of students. Researching and adapting teaching strategies to anticipate various student needs. Leading school event committees, including scheduling, organizing, and preparing for school events. Devising, writing, and producing new materials, like auditory or visual resources, to assist students with learning content. Keeping detailed records of student progress and accomplishments, as well as other basic administrative tasks. Adhering to curriculum requirements as dictated by the Singaporean Ministry of Education.

Education First – Beijing, China

08/2016 – 06/2017

ESL Teacher

Preparing and delivering appropriate lessons to a range of classes and age groups, ranging from ages three to eighteen. Preparing and delivering tests that address written, spoken, listening and literacy skills, using the results to determine student progress in meeting language goals. Giving positive, constructive, and consistent feedback for oral and written work.

Private Tutor – Tampa, FL, USA

03/2015 – 08/2016

Tutor

Fostering relationships with students and their parents. Implementing hands-on activities as appropriate for subject area. Ensuring growth for all students in their designated subject areas, which included topics like trigonometry, history, and literature. Providing reliable, knowledgeable, creative approaches to student subjects. Preparing before sessions and follow up afterward. Marketing, building and managing my own brand and client base.

NetTutor – Tampa, FL, USA

08/2013 - 08/2015

Tutor

Facilitating development of learning skills and concepts. Assisting students in solving problems using the Socratic Method and other pedagogical methods. Providing guidance and encouragement. Facilitating learning without lecturing the material. Assisting students in learning problem solving strategies and methods of studying. Synthesizing textbook information into thorough student guides. Reaching high and consistent customer satisfaction goals.

OTHER EXPERIENCE

The Hoth - Chicago, IL, USA

11/2017 - Present

Content Writer

Meeting sharp deadlines involving specific research with strong attention to detail, involving a wide variety of subject matter. Performing all formatting and SEO needs with regard to high quality. Understanding a client's voice and brand, writing to suit their needs, style, and audience.

Digital Mavericks – St. Petersburg, FL, USA

08/2015 – 03/2016

Content Writer

Learning and following client needs and public relations profiles, adapting as necessary to new developments. Creating client portfolios, including custom branding and traffic demographics. Writing six to eight quality articles per day, working with current blogging software, and finding appropriate media. Generating three original content ideas per week. Performing quality control and using SEO tools to improve traffic. Training new writers. Meeting daily writing and quality control goals. Using project management software and content management systems to create a productive and efficient workflow.

Sunshine Babysitting – Tampa, FL, USA

10/2011 – 01/2014

Childcare

Responsible for supervising children and meeting parents' needs. Other duties including cooking, feeding, cleaning, tutoring, providing transportation, and entertaining.